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Telegraphic Address: “SOCCER WINNIPEG” April 3rd, 1926

Sir Arthur Currie,
McGill University,
Montreal, P.Q.,

Dear Sir;-

This Association is being honored this year
with a visit from a first class Football team chosen
by the English Football Association, The English
Agsociation are making this tour without receiving any
financial gain but simply to assist us in the promotion
of our game throughout this Dominién., We in turn have
agreed to pay all the expenses of the party, who are
selected from amongst the best players in England,

To enable us to meet the heavy expense of
the tour it is necessary for us to receive the co-
operation and support of all our members and knowing
the interest that you take in our Association we trust
you will pardon us for asking your kind assistance to
make this tour a success,

Our Council Member for Quebec Mr, FiR.Davies
has been endeavouring to secure a suitable ground on
which to play the games in Montreal, which are
scheduled for May, 24th, and July l4th,, but so far
he has not been successful. Mr, Davies informs us
that the only suitable ground for these games is the
McGill Stadium and we would greatly appreciate any
assistance you could render us in securing the use of
this ground. These players are used to playing on the
very best grounds in the 0ld Country and we desire
that they should receive a favorable impression of
our Country and our Football grounds ard we believe
if this game on May 24th, can be played on these
grounds it will add prestige to the City of Montreal,
this Dominion and also this Association,

Again trusting you will pardon us for
approaching you in this matter.
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